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FW: INVITATION: POST-COVID NEW NORMAL HEAL:} CARE MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMME (30 AUGUST 2021 TO 3 SEPTEMBER 2021)

From : SingHealth International Collaboration Office (SHHQ) Aol CAug-84~202.19:36 AM
<ico@singhealth.com.sg> AN

Subject : FW: INVITATION: POST-COVID NEW NORMAL # &
HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME (3( &
AUGUST 2021 TO 3 SEPTEMBER 2021)

To : SingHealth International Collaboration Office (SF . @
<ico@singhealth.com.sg>

Cc : Vijaya Rao (SHHQ)
<Vijaya.Rao@singhealth.com.sg>, Tjoa Wayan
Irwanto (SHHQ) <wayan.tsai.i@singhealth.com.sg>

Dear Alumni and Partners,

Thank you so much for all of those who have responded and registered your interest to
join us in this ‘Healthcare Management in the New Normal’ programme.

For Alumni and Partners who have not yet registered, we look forward to receive your
response as soon as possible.

We wish you all to stay healthy and safe during this Covid pandemic.

Thank you

Regards,

Vijaya Rao (Ms)

Director, International Collaboration Office
Senior Director, Programme Development

Singapore Health Services (SingHealth)

From: SingHealth International Collaboration Office (SHHQ) <ico@singhealth.com.sg>
Sent: 30, July, 2021 3:19 PM




To: SingHealth International Collaboration Office (SHHQ) <ico@singhealth.com.sg>
Cc: Vijaya Rao (SHHQ) <Vijaya.Rao@singhealth.com.sg>; Tjoa Wayan Irwanto (SHHQ)
<wayan.tsai.i@singhealth.com.sg>

Subject: INVITATION: POST-COVID NEW NORMAL HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMME (30 AUGUST 2021 TO 3 SEPTEMBER 2021)

Dear Partners and HEAL Alumni,

Greetings from SingHealth Singapore !

These last 2 years we have been experiencing unprecedented Pandemic which has put
many of health care providers and planners to cope with new challenges. At SingHealth
we think it is timely to reach out to all of you our good, friendly healthcare leaders to share
our thoughts and to listen to your ideas as well. Therefore we have put together a
comprehensive programme based on Singapore experience to share with all of you.

This is an invitation for you to participate in Post-Covid New Normal Healthcare
Management in the Programme, where thought-leaders and practitioners from the
largest healthcare cluster in Singapore, SingHealth will share learning points from Covid-
19 pandemic and suggest plans for the healthcare institutions to prepare for the New
Normal.

The programme will make use of lessons learned during the pandemic to enhance
understanding of healthcare governance, leadership and management in the coming New
Normal. The programme will discuss required strategy transformation, implementation and
effect on healthcare delivery on the ground so we are prepared ourselves for Disease X
that may hit us in the future.

The programme will be conducted virtually (online) for 5 days starting from :

Date : Monday, 30 August to Friday, 3 September 2021
Time : 2 PM to 5 PM (SGT)

During the 5-day session we will share best practices to prepare for the New Normal and
the covered topics will be in the areas of :

Lessons learned from Covid19
Healthcare Financing in the New Normal
Healthcare Leadership in the New Normal
Healthcare Delivery Transformation



Infection Control

Infrastructure redesigning

Paediatric Care in the New Normal
Transforming People for New Normal
Healthcare Communications

We are very happy to extend invitation to you as our HEAL Alumni to participate in this
programme. If you think your other colleagues will benefit from this programme, please
feel free to invite them and keep us posted.

Please confirm your participation by replying to this email at ico@singhealth.com.sg by
providing below information :

Name :

Designation :

Institution :

Email address :

Phone number : + (country code) (phone number)

The link to the sessions will be provided upon confirmation.

Thank you and hope to hear from you soon.

Regards,

Vijaya Rao (Ms)

Director, International Collaboration Office
Senior Director, Programme Development

Singapore Health Services (SingHealth)



This email may contain privileged/classified information and is intended
solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email. You are not allowed to disclose, distribute or copy
the content and any attachment of this email.




